

KEENELAND CLUBHOUSE, east facade (c. 1938)

Photo Credit: Keeneland Association, 1986)







Photo Credit: Keeneland Association, 1986

KEENELAND GRANDSTAND from the Southwest

1936 - Center portion

1953 - Additions, left and right

1963 - Gap with Clubhouse inserted

1976 - Wood structures removed in center, replaced by steel

1987 - further additions planned

Photo Credit: Keeneland Association, 1986

about the state

12

-

10

9